

Major Donald E. Keyhoe (Ret.)
 Director of NICAP
 1535 Connecticut Avenue, N.W.
 Washington 6, D.C.

Dear Major Keyhoe:

Your letter of March 13 concerning the various reports on unidentified flying objects has been referred to cognizant officials on my staff and I am advised that preliminary investigation of these matters has resulted in the need for further inquiry and coordination with several other organizations.

I will advise you further regarding these matters dependent upon the findings of my staff.

Sincerely,

G. P. Cabell
 Deputy Director

(b)(3) [Richardson] (21 Mar 58)
 Distribution:

Orig. - Tol.
 1 - DOD
 1 - Exec Reg
 1 - SI/DCI
 2 - AD/ST

Approved for Release

2/2010

87

This document is made available through the declassification efforts
and research of John Greenewald, Jr., creator of:

The Black Vault



The Black Vault is the largest online Freedom of Information Act (FOIA)
document clearinghouse in the world. The research efforts here are
responsible for the declassification of hundreds of thousands of pages
released by the U.S. Government & Military.

Discover the Truth at: **<http://www.theblackvault.com>**